



PRICE PROPOSAL

TO: Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
E-Mail: hthomas@mbari.org
ATTN: Hans Thomas
CC:
DATE: 31 January 2008
FROM: Chris Malzone
OUR REF: S0050
No. of Pages: One (1)

SUBJECT: EM7200 and TC2163

Dear Hans

As per our discussions, RESON is pleased to provide you a quotation for the purchase of a used EM7200 receive array and a new TC2163 Projector Array.

Item #	Part #	Description	Price (USD)	Quantity	Sum (USD)
1	85001601	Assy, Receiver Array, EM7200-3, 200/400 kHz (Depreciated)	\$39,000	1	\$39,000
2	85000327	TC2163, 200 kHz, 2 deg, Projector	\$60,000	1	\$60,000
				Subtotal	\$99,000
				Discount	-\$5820
				Subtotal After Discount	\$93,180
				Estimated Shipping	\$100
				Total	\$93,280

Terms & Conditions

1. All Prices are in US Dollars, Ex-works, RESON Inc., Goleta, CA
2. Payment terms 30 days net
3. Purchase Orders should be faxed to the main office in Goleta, California
4. No software source code or detailed drawings of the circuits are delivery as part of this configuration
5. This quotation is valid to: 31 April 2008
6. All new parts include one-year manufacturers warranty on defects and workmanship
7. Estimated Delivery: 10 to 12 weeks

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions, concerns or require additional information.

Best regards,

Chris Malzone
RESON Inc